IN RE:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

APPLICATION OF HOMELAND TOWERS, LLC DOCKET NO. 512
AND NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC

d/b/a AT&T FOR A CERTIFICATE OF

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPATIBILITY AND May 1, 2023
PUBLIC NEED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION,

MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF A

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AT 60

VALE ROAD, BROOKFIELD, CONNECTICUT

RESPONSES OF HOMELAND TOWERS & NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC

Q1.

Al.

Q2.

Ax2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

Ag.

(AT&T)
TO CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL INTERROGATORIES

The geotechnical report in the Development and Management Plan (D&M Plan) indicates that
weathered/decomposed rock was encountered at approximately 37.5 feet deep. Would blasting be
required? Ifyes, submit a blasting plan that includes work procedures and municipal notifications.

No blasting is anticipated for the installation of a pad and pier tower foundation at the site.

Referencing Exhibit A of the D&M Plan, would the 20-kW Cummins diesel generator have a
double-walled fuel tank and/or other features to provide containment in the event of spill/leakage
of generator fluids? Where would it be installed?

The Town’s 20-kW Cummins diesel generator will be installed within the “Future Municipal
Equipment Area of 10°x16°” shown on sheet CP-1 of the D&M Plans. The fuel tank will be double
walled and will also have an alarm in the event of a spill/leakage.

Referencing Sheet SP-2, post-construction stormwater velocity would not exceed existing
stormwater velocity of 3.0 feet/second. Identify any specific stormwater management-related
features in the design to achieve no net increase.

The grading of the proposed compound is set at existing grade. Therefore, the stormwater runoff
velocity across the proposed facility will not increase post construction. In addition, the compound
is designed with 6” of %" crushed stone which will allow for runoff to infiltrate into the voids in
the stone and ultimately infiltrate into the ground.

Referencing Sheet N-2 (Environmental Notes), Section 3 — Petroleum Materials Storage and Spill
Prevention Plan of the D&M Plan, provide detailed contact information for the spill response

contractor.

The spill response contractor, if required, would be Clean Harbors, 51 Broderick Road, Bristol,
CT, (860) 583-8917.
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Qs.

As.

Q6.

Ab.

Referencing Sheet SP-2, what are the approximate heights of the proposed utility poles above
grade?

The proposed utility pole on Vale Road will have a height of 38°-6" +/- AGL. The proposed utility
pole near the compound will have a height of 34° +/- AGL.

Referencing page 1 of the D&M Plan, it states, “Construction activities shall be 7:30 AM to 7:30
PM Monday through Saturday and 10:00 AM through 7:30 PM Sundays and Holidays.” Would
Sundays and/or holidays be part of the regular/typical work schedule or only as necessary?
Explain.

Although the Town of Brookfield allows construction activities to take place on Sundays and

holidays, Sundays and/or holidays would not be part of the regular/typical work schedule and
would only occur if absolutely necessary to address an immediate on site construction issue.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this day, one original and fifteen (15) hard copies of the foregoing was
sent via overnight Federal Express and electronically to the Connecticut Siting Council in
accordance with the Connecticut Siting Council directives.

May 1, 2023
Daniel Patrick, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Ave, 14t Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

(914)-761-1300
Attorneys for the Applicant

cc: Homeland Towers
AT&T
APT
C SQUARED
Lucia Chiocchio, Esq., Cuddy & Feder LLP
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